
 

 
TO:   Clearing Member Firms; Back Office Managers   
    
FROM:   CME Clearing 
 
DATE:   May 21, 2024 
 
ADVISORY #:  24-143 
 
SUBJECT: Product Modification Summary for Clearing Firms, Bookkeeping Software Providers, 
ISVs     
 
Product Listing Schedule Amendment and Product Suspension 
 
Effective Tuesday June 4, 2024, the New York Mercantile Exchange, Inc. (“NYMEX” or 
“Exchange”), will cease listing additional contract months for the products listed below on CME 
Globex, and available for submission for clearing on CME ClearPort. 
 
In addition, On Monday, May 20, 2024, at the close of business, the Exchange suspended trading 
and clearing of the Contracts until further notice. There is no open interest in the Contracts. 
 

Code 
Clearing / 

Globex 
Title 

Current Listing 
Schedule 

New 
Listing 

Schedule 
(as 

6/4/2024) 

DAB Bakken DAPL (Argus) Monthly Futures 

Monthly contracts 
listed for the current 
year and the next 3 

calendar years. 
Monthly contracts for 
a new calendar year 

will be added 
following termination 

of trading in the 
December contract of 

the current year. 

June 2024 – 
December 

2027 
BPA Bakken Patoka (Argus) Monthly Futures 

GSW 
Guernsey Light Sweet (Argus) Monthly 
Futures 

 

Information Contacts 

General Information Products & Services (312) 930-1000 

Operations Information Clearing House (312) 207-2525 

Globex Information Global Command Center (800) 438-8616 

Performance Bond 
Information 

Risk Management Dept. (312) 648-3888 

Position Limits Market Regulation (312) 341-7970 

Clearing Fees Clearing Fee Hotline (312) 648-5470 

 

Regards, 

CME Clearing 


